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TO: Tom Osborne, Chair; Jeff Nellenback, Vice-Chair; Herb Frost Ill; Vincent Nortz; and
Barry Lyndaker.

FROM: Cassandra Moser, Clerk of the Board

DATE: February 28, 2024

SUBIJECT: Finance & Rules Committee Agenda - Special Meeting

Please let this correspondence serve as notification that the Finance & Rules Committee will

meet on Monday, March 4t at 2:00 p.m. in the Board of Legislators’ Chambers. Following is
alist of agenda items for the meeting which will be streamed live at Lewis County - YouTube.

Discussion ltems:
1. Additional Health Insurance Plan information collected since the last meeting.

Draft Resolutions:
None.

Motions:
None.

Executive Session:
None.

Informational Items:
None.

If any committee member has inquiries regarding agenda items, please do not hesitate
to contact me.

cc: County Clerk/Records Mngt. JCC Education Center
Economic Development Planning & Community Development
Human Resources Purchasing
Information Technology Real Property Tax
Insurance/Workers’ Compensation Treasurer
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Lewis County is an equal opportunity provider and employer. Complaints of discrimination should be made known to the Lewis County Board of Legislators.


https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCPhIjsUZRBjY7KSlQ0ywxkg

